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MEMO

DATE: February 12, 2025

TO: City Council and City Manager Greg Buckley

FROM: Amanda Baryenbruch, City Clerk/Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Monthly Report

HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATES:
- Ongoing Recruitments:
o Certified Water Operator — Completed interviews
o Community Development Director / City Planner — Accepting applications
o City Manager — First meeting of Selection Committee completed
o Lead Facilities Worker, Parks & Playground — Accepting applications
- Recent Hires:
o Community Service Officer — Jessica Rogers

OPERATOR’S LICENSES ISSUED:

On May 4, 2020, the City Council authorized the City Clerk to issue Operator’s Licenses.

following licenses have been issued since the 7/15/2024 Council meeting:

Name Address Duration
Two Rivers, WI
Kyra Behringer 3407 CTH vV 54241 2 Year
4705 River Heights Manitowoc, WI
Joshua Halligan Dr 54220 2 Year
Two Rivers, WI
Kenneth Delvalle 1822 Adams St 54241 2 Year
Two Rivers, WI
Amy Krueger 2031 25th St 54241 2 Year
1309 Hawthorne Two Rivers, WI
Amber Groothoff  Ave 54241 2 Year
Karsyn Krause 641 Washington St  Mishicot, WI 54228 2 Year
ELECTIONS:

The City of Two Rivers will have a Spring Primary Election on February 18, 2025. The only

The

contest on this ballot is the State Superintendent of Public Instruction. A small portion of the
City will also have Manitowoc Public School Board. The polls are open on Election Day from 7

AM to 8 PM.
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